To: OHSAA Basketball Officials
From: Denny Morris, Director of Officiating Development — Basketball
Re: Plays of the Week — Week 4

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022

Here are this week's "Plays of the Week - Week 4".

TEN SECOND RULE

9.8 (A): A1is in A’s backcourt and has dribbled for nine seconds and then passes the ball towards A2 in
the frontcourt. While the ball is in the air traveling from backcourt to frontcourt, the 10-second count is
reached. Do we have a violation?

A. Yes
B. No

9.8 (B): Team A has control of the ball for eight seconds in A’s backcourt when A1 passes the ball toward
Team A’s frontcourt. The official’s count continues. The ball strikes the floor in A’s frontcourt and stays
there without being touched by any player. Should the count continue after the ball touches the
frontcourt?

A. Yes
B. No

FRONTCOURT-BACKCOURT

9.9.1 (C): A1 is dribbling in his/her backcourt and throws a pass to the frontcourt. While standing in A’s
frontcourt A2 touches the ball and deflects it back to A’s backcourt where it touches the floor. A2 recovers
in the backcourt. Do we have a backcourt violation?

A. Yes
B. No

9.9.1 (D): Team A is awarded a throw-in near the division line. A1’s throw-in is deflected by B1; A2 jumps
from Team A’s frontcourt, catches the ball in the air and lands in the backcourt. Is there a backcourt
violation?

A.Yes
B. No

FRONTCOURT CLOSELY-GUARDED ACTION
9.10.1 (B): While dribbling in A's frontcourt, Al is closely guarded by B1. After two seconds, B2 also
assumes a closely-guarded position on Al and B1 leaves to guard A2.

A. Count continued with B2 as the defender maintained 6 feet.
B. Start a new count once Al leaves.
C. Start a new count once B2 begins to guard Al.

Answers: Q1-A; Q2-B; Q3-A; Q4-A; Q5-A



